



LIVINS VARGHESE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER
+
SUSTAINABLE PRODUCT DESIGNER

Graphic designer with a strong background in Brand design. 6+ years of experience in creating logo design, web design, brochures, banner ads, UI, and more. Passionate about working in a marketing agency, as that involves creating graphics for clients in all sorts of fields.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- 08-July-1991 | Kerala, India
- Danziger Straße 51, 10435, Berlin, Germany
- 49-15738633553
- livacreative@gmail.com
- www.livacreative.com
- English(Fluent), German(Basic)

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER, BERLIN (Oct, 2018 – Present)

- Working as a graphic **design consultant** to help businesses.
- Worked as a **brand and web designer** for several companies in Berlin, Hamburg, Cochin.
- Made **print assets for restaurants**.

DESIGN HEAD (Mar, 2017 – Present) Project Reinc, Berlin | www.reinc-berlin.de

- Working as a **design head and product designer**.
- Developed whole branding, print, web design.
- Launched the project on 15th November 2019 and **Designed the exhibition space, print**.
- Design research, Product development, Prototyping**

GRAPHIC DESIGN LEAD (Jan, 2014 – Oct, 2014) Anabytes, Cochin

- Lead on the team creating **brand design**.
- Made **posters, banners, flyer, brochures** for clients.
- Worked with photographer for SMO
- Organised events** and designed print assets for it.
- Implemented team coordination** on the company.

JUNIOR DESIGNER (Oct, 2012 – Dec, 2013) Induscode Infotech, Bangalore

- Organised the team and helped developing **brand design, print, web design**.
- Produced a **company portfolio for advertising**.
- Designed children academic book and Worked with **Print development & Publishing**.
- Developed assets for **web, social media**.

EDUCATION

HOCHSCHULE ANHALT (FH), DESSAU MA in Integrated Design (Apr, 2015 – Feb, 2017)

- Learned advanced **design thinking + research**.
- Did a **product design exhibition in Bauhaus Museum**.
- Service design, Social design, Product Photography, Manual product prototyping**

SJCC, KOTTAYAM BA in Multimedia (Mar, 2009 – Mar, 2012)

- Graphic/Brand Design, Film Photography**
- Did projects on movie post+pre production, scripting, Scenic design
- Did projects on 3D interior design, 2D animation.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Branding, Identity Design, Design research & thinking, Sketching, SMO, Package design**
- Print Design and development**
- UI Design, web design**
- Motion design(Learning)**
- Product/Nature photography**

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

- Creativity, Problem Solving, Research
- Self-Confidence/Positive
- Team work, Time-Management, Leadership
- Communication

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Adobe® Illustrator ●●●●●●●●
- Adobe® Photoshop ●●●●●○
- Adobe® InDesign ●●●○●○
- Adobe® XD ●●○●○●○
- Adobe® Premiere ●●●○●○
- Adobe® After Effects ●●○●○●○
- Autodesk® Sketchbook ●●○●○●○
- Microsoft® Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Windows

In my spare time, I like to make upcycled speakers, love listening to music, make experimental ambient music, cycling and Sci-Fi movies.

Feel free to take look into my Portfolio at,

